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From: Cassie Pace [mailto:cassiep@castlebranch.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 4:50 PM
To: Robert Rich
Subject: Request for Information
 
Dear Mr. Rich, 
 
We submitted a request on December 18, 2015, for a copy of the winning proposal for
IFB #00910 for Background Investigations, and I wanted to follow up with you. If a
Freedom of Information request is required, please provide us with any necessary
forms.
 
If I have contacted you in error, please forward this email to the appropriate
individual.
 
Thank you in advance for your time and assistance in this matter, and I look forward
to your response. Have a wonderful day.
 
Sincerely,

______
 
Cassie Pace 
Executive Sales Consultant - RFP
 
CastleBranch
1844 Sir Tyler Drive
Wilmington, NC 28405
 
P: 888.723.4263, ext.7679
F: 910.772.1528
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Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, may contain private, confidential and privileged information
for the restricted use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), you may NOT use, disclose, copy or
disseminate this information. Please notify the sender by return email of this misdirected correspondence and destroy all  copies of the
original message including all  attachments. Your cooperation is appreciated.

 


